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INVITATION TO BID
JHPIEGO SOUTH SUDAN

TO: GENERAL PUBLIC

FROM: NANCY LADO - Program/Admin Officer,

SUBJECT: DISPOSAL OF USED PROPERTIES

Jhpiego South Sudan Program has used Generator for disposal as listed on the attached bid form.
This item is being offered for sale to the General public through bidding under the following
terms and conditions;

1. All successful bidders will be required to pay the full amount in the bid document within
3 working days by cash in United States Dollars; failure to pay, the item(s) will be
offered to the second highest bidder.

2. The item will be on display at the Undo Freight logistics compound in Tongping during
normal working hours between 10am to 3pm everyday till the closing date on Wednesday
28"™, April 2021 at 2:00pm

3. Bidders are urged to inspect the Generator and understand the terms and conditions of the
bidding properly prior to submitting their bids.

4. No guarantees of the conditions of the used property is given. The item is offered for sale
to the highest bidder on the bases of “as is where is” and without recourse.

5. Please note that Jhpiego is unable to provide any assistance be mechanical or manpower
for the item purchased and the item must be removed from Undo Freight premises within
48 hours of payment for the bid price.

6. Completed bid forms addressed to Program/Admin Officer, Jhpiego Juba office (Goshen
House Complex- Ministries Road) in a sealed envelope may be deposited in the Bid Box
during normal working hours.

7. The interested bidder will have to register at a refundable fee of 500 USD.

8. Please note that Jhpiego reserves the right to accept or reject any lowest or highest bid.
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S/N | Description Serial Present Location Bid Amount
Numbers/Type in Dollars
1 MPMC Perkins U331822WX UNDO Freight

Generator Logistic Compound
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